



Ocean Grove
Business Association
Building a Strong Community

Minutes

Thursday 1st March 2018

7.30am Driftwood Café

Attendees: Ty Simons, Mark Edmonds, Helen Butteriss, Jeanette Roche, Stacey Moore

Apologies: Jodie Dunell, David Hughes, Brenton Dunne,

1. Minutes of February meeting accepted as record of previous meeting All Accepted

2. Items:
 - Web site being updated. More work may be an additional cost. Will advise. Mark Edmonds
 - Member connection in Industrial Area. Sue Goodwin to be contacted. Stacey Moore
 - Follow up outstanding members. Mark / Helen
 - Monthly Voice article – launch of CCTV All note
 - CCTV installed. Launch being arranged with Sarah Henderson and all Members / local Councillors. Hold at Chicken Shop. Advise date. Ty Simons
 - Web pages need updated photos Alan Barbar will assist. Advise members. Mark Edmonds
 - Defibrillator – awaiting grant result. None in Coles All note
 - Should we only hold evening meetings – discuss next meeting All note

3. Membership Report: 59 Members. Helen Butteriss
4. Treasurer report: \$4300.00 in bank. All accepted
5. Correspondence: Nil
6. General Business: Nil

Meeting closed: 8.35am

Next meeting: 5th April 5.30pm Driftwood